
From: Mere Work
To: FRIESEN Lori L * OED
Subject: Re: CORRECTION Need to reschedule OED Kickoff
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 7:11:44 PM

Hi Lori-

Monday Feb 8th at 1pm PT works perfectly for our team. I'm super excited--we just debuted a
ton of new resources and onboarding process, so we will walk through it all with you and it
should be very smooth. 

Thank you,

Mere Work
Senior Account Executive 
Mobile: 703-712-3750
8280 Greensboro Dr Suite 800
McLean, VA, 22102
mere.work@id.me 

 

On Tue, Feb 2, 2021 at 5:11 PM FRIESEN Lori L * OED <Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov>
wrote:

I was looking at the calendar wrong for Tuesday.

-          Monday, February 8th at 1-2pm PST

-          Tuesday, February 9th at 10-11am PST

Feel free to call me.

Lori

 

From: FRIESEN Lori L * OED 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 2:10 PM
To: Mere Work <mere.work@id.me>
Subject: Need to reschedule OED Kickoff
Importance: High

 

Hi Mere,

mailto:mere.work@id.me
mailto:Lori.L.FRIESEN@employ.oregon.gov
mailto:mere.work@id.me
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Bill is out today and I’m not sure he’ll be able to be in tomorrow or be able to review and
approve the contract.  I need to move the kickoff meeting.  The only open slots next week
are:

-          Monday, February 8th at 1-2pm PST

-          Tuesday, February 2nd at 10-11am PST

 

Do you have one of those available? 

Lori

 

Lori Friesen | Project Manager

Oregon Employment Department

875 Union Street SE | Salem, OR 97301

Phone:  971.283.1023

 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information belonging to the
sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you
should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or distribution of this message, or the taking
of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.


